JRCA COUNTY

LISA PERRY
COUNTY AUDITOR

REes

JACKSBORO, TEXAS
100 N. MAIN STREET, ROOM 202

JACKSBORO, TEXAS 76458

(940) 567-2663

TO: KRISTI BAILEY, JACKSBORO NATIONAL BANK

FROM: LISA PERRY, JACK COUNTY AUDITOR

SUBJECT: SIGNATURE CARD CHANGES ON ]ACK COUNTY ACCOUNTS
DATE: APRIL 14, 2025

The County of Jack requests the following changes to the accounts listed below.

- Acct. 07-316-4 Seized Account
REMOVE: Chris Reger
ADD: Douglas Angell
KEEP: Charles Hauger, Tammy Miller
Acct. 07-384-9 Commissary Account
REMOVE: Scott Simonton
ADD: Jeffery Miller
KEEP: Chatles Hauger, Tammy Miller
Acct. 00-745-5 Inmate Trust Fund
"REMOVE: Scott Simonton
ADD: Jeffery Miller
KEEP: Chatles Hauger, Tammy Miller
Acct. 07-337-7 DARE Account
REMOVE: Chris Reger
ADD: Douglas Angell
KEEP: Chatles Hauger, Tammy Miller
Acct. 13-520-8 Sheriff Fee Account
REMOVE: Chris Reger
ADD: Douglas Angell
KEEP: Chatles Hauger, Tammy Miller

For further informati n, please contact e at 940-567-2663 or Lperry@jackcounty.texas.gov. Thank youl!

Jack County Auditor



